
Zpráva 
----- Original Message -----  
From: Ing. Pavol Hauptvogel  
To: hauptvogel@vurv.sk  
Sent: Monday, July 21, 2008 4:09 PM 
Subject: International seminar in Prague 
 
 
Dear collegaues,  
 
Attahced please find a file with information on the  next international seminar 
in the Prague, which will be held from the 3nd to t he 4th of december 2009 in 
Prague (Czech Republic). 
For more information on the conference please conta ct holubec@vurv.cz 
We hope that this information will be of your inter est. 
Yours sincerely, 
Best regards 
 
Pavol Hauptvogel 
 
 
 
P.S. 
 
Return flyer: 
 
Application -  2nd International seminar: Monitoring, collection and conservation 
of landraces and wild plant genetic resources, in s itu, on farm  
 
Names of participants:  
 
Institution/address:  
 
e- mail, tel, fax  
 
Contributions:  
 
authors (underline the referee), presentation title , thematic block, oral/poster 
(mark)   
 
Deadlines: 
 
31.7. expression of interest and early registration , fill in the return flyer, 
write participant name, institution, your contribut ion and mark your preference: 
oral or poster.  
 
30.9. registration, fill in the return flyer, sugge sted submission of full text 
of presentations 
 
31.10. late registration, with a lower chance to de liver oral presentation, 
suggested submission of full text of presentations 
 
3.12 seminar, final deadline for submission of pres entations.  
 


